UNITED STATE DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
WESTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
) No. 14 CR 50062
VS. ) Violations: Title 18, United States Code,
) Section 2113(a)
ADAM A. SANBORN )
) SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT
COUNT ONE

The JULY 2014 GRAND JURY charges:

On or about August 23, 2014, at Davis Junction, in the Northern District of
Illinois, Western Division,

ADAM A. SANBORN,

defendant herein, by force and violence, and by intimidation, did take from the person
and presence of a bank employee known to the Grand Jury approximately $8,007 in
money belonging to and in the care, custody, control, management and possession of the
Byron Bank in Davis Junction, Illinois, the deposits of which were then insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2113(a).



COUNT TWO

The JULY 2014 GRAND JURY further charges:
On or about February 24, 2014, at Peotone, in the Northern District of Illinois,
ADAM A. SANBORN,

defendant herein, by force and violence, and by intimidation, did take from the person
and presence of a bank employee known to the Grand Jury approximately $3,719 in
money belonging to and in the care, custody, control, management and possession of the
First Community Bank and Trust in Peotone, Illinois, the deposits of which were then
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2113(a).



COUNT THREE

The JULY 2014 GRAND JURY further charges:
On or about April 25, 2014, at Huntley, in the Northern District of Illinois,
ADAM A. SANBORN,

defendant herein, by force and violence, and by intimidation, did take from the person
and presence of a bank employee known to the Grand Jury approximately $8,573 in
money belonging to and in the care, custody, control, management and possession of the
Heartland Bank in Huntley, Illinois, the deposits of which were then insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2113(a).
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